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DeFranco, Alexandria

From: Christian Bergstrom <christian.bergstrom@gehringgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:30 PM
To: DeFranco, Alexandria; Clay, BettyJo
Cc: Jodi Beale; Christine Turnquest
Subject: Delray Beach - Life Insurance Renewal Recap

Categories: Green category

**Please be cautious**  
This email originated from outside of The City of Delray Beach. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Afternoon Alexa – Per our conversation here is a recap of the life insurance renewal.  
 
Since the last renewal, the City’s basic life insurance loss ratio is now at 236%.  Since 
implementing with The Standard the basic life insurance loss ratio has exceeded 100% 
each year meaning they have paid out more than you’ve paid in.  The overall losses are 
approximately $1 million.  The voluntary life insurance runs well; however, there is not a 
lot of premium due to the low enrollment.   
 
Retirees are a guaranteed cost for the future and that is a signiϐicant amount of where the 
claims are incurring.  Currently, the City is subsidizing the cost for the retirees by having a 
blended rate with them and the active employees.  We recommend that the City split the 
active rate and the retiree rate.  This would allow the City to not have an increase into 
what it currently pays for life insurance and will pass on the fair share to the retirees.   
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.   

 
 
Christian Bergstrom, CHRS 
Senior Benefits Consultant 
 
Corporate Headquarters  
3500 Kyoto Gardens Dr. 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

561.626.6797 office  |  561.248.2991 mobile                 
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'Please be advised that coverage may not be bound or altered by email correspondence. This message originates from 
Gehring Group. This email message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information 
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading 
this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages express solely the sender's views and not those 
of Gehring Group. This message may not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted 
by Gehring Group or any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately at (561) 626-6797.' 


